STATE OF MINNESOTA
Minnesota State Court Administration

STG Questions for OFP Migration Analyst RFP

	No
	Questions
	Response

	1. 
	Please confirm that June 30th 2012 is the anticipated end-date of this project? 


	June 30, 2012 will be the end of the assignment.

	2. 
	Is Tyler Technologies also able to submit proposals to the RFP?


	No exclusions on who could submit were made.

	3. 
	Please confirm that selected resources will work 100% in SCAO offices at 25 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul, MN 55155, throughout the life of the contract.


	There may be an expectation that some local travel to the BCA or other nearby locations may be expected.  

	4. 
	Please confirm SCAO will provide selected resources with work space, and all necessary hardware/software and laptop/desktop computers to perform the responsibilities outlined in this SOW.


	True. 

	5. 
	What is the anticipated daily work schedule for selected vendor resource(s) (8AM - 5PM, Monday thru Friday)?


	Yes. M-F  8:00am to 5:00pm.

	6. 
	Please confirm whether selected vendor will be paid on an hourly basis for services provided under this contract, based on SCAO approved contractor time sheets, or if selected vendor will be paid based on completed/signed-off deliverables?


	Vendor will be paid based on hours worked subject to an overall not-to-exceed amount. 

	7. 
	Please confirm that the SCAO Project Manager will be responsible for directing the selected vendor’s resource(s) work tasks/assignments?


	True.

	8. 
	Please confirm that travel is expected by selected vendor resource to perform the duties outlined in this SOW?


	There may be an expectation that some local travel to the BCA or other nearby locations may be expected.  

	9. 
	How much travel does SCAO expect selected vendor resources will need in order to perform the duties outlined in this SOW?


	Very little.

	10. 
	How far does SCAO expect selected vendor resources will need to travel in order to perform the duties outlined in this SOW?


	Most likely within a 25 mile radius of the Judicial Center in St. Paul.

	11. 
	Regarding travel costs accrued while performing the duties outlined in this SOW, will selected vendor resources be reimbursed those expenses directly by SCAO?


	Yes provided the travel has been pre-approved by SCAO and is limited to the same amounts as SCAO travel policies.

	12. 
	If travel is needed during regular business hours to perform the duties outlined in this SOW, will “drive time” be billable? 


	No.

	13. 
	Is there an incumbent vendor who is currently, or has previously, been engaged to perform duties similar to the work outlined in this SOW? 

If yes, who is the incumbent vendor?


	No.

	14. 
	How many staff augmented resources does SCAO expect to acquire to perform the duties outlined in the RFP?


	One.

	15. 
	Does SCAO have a pre-determined/allocated budget (either hourly billing rate or total project cost) for these positions? 

If yes, can you please share the budgeted amount?


	Yes.
No.

	16. 
	Please confirm that the anticipated utilization of selected resource(s) will be full-time 40 hours per week (excluding State holidays) for the duration of the contract?

If no, please provide anticipated utilization?


	True.

	17. 
	Is SCAO seeking a total “fixed-price cost” to be included in vendor proposals?


	Seeking a total, not-to-exceed cost, including all travel and related expenses

	18. 
	What information does SCAO expect vendors to include regarding the “cost” portion of their proposal? 


	Seeking a total, not-to-exceed cost, including all travel and related expenses

	19. 
	Will selected vendor resource(s) be required to perform off-hours, on-call support work?


	Not expected.

	20. 
	Please confirm if it will be acceptable for vendors to provide the hourly bill rate consistent with the appropriate 902TS service category classification in their proposal? 


	It is up to the vendor to decide what bill rate(s) to include in its RFP response, which must also include a total, not-to-exceed cost, including all travel and related expenses, for the proposal.

	21. 
	Please provide the address(es) of the location(s) to which vendor resource(s) will be required to travel and the frequency the resource(s) will need to travel to each location.
	Possible travel location:
BCA

1430 Maryland Ave. East
St. Paul, MN 55106 
Frequency: Occasional

	22. 
	On page two of the RFP, the first bullet point under Identify Approach to Processing on Odyssey states that deliverables were produced from previous work on this project.

a. Who was responsible for completing previous work on this project, State Staff or an outside vendor?

b. If an outside vendor produced previous deliverables referenced in this RFP, what is the name of the vendor and is this vendor permitted to bid on this RFP?

c. During what timeframe was the previous work on this project completed?

d. Why were previous efforts towards this project halted?
	a. Combination of various state employees and contractors over a period of several years
b. More than one vendor worked on various components of this project. No exclusions on who could submit were made.

c. 2008-2009
d. Resource limitations

	23. 
	Submission requirements state that vendors must submit a Certificate of Insurance with their proposal.  Typically this is provided after contract award.  Please confirm that vendors must include a COI with their proposal submission.
	Vendor’s RFP response must include one of the following: (1) a certificate of insurance, or (2) a written order from the Commissioner of Insurance exempting you from insuring your liability for compensation and permitting him to self‑insure the liability, or (3) an affidavit certifying that you do not have employees and therefore are exempt pursuant to Minn. Stat. §§ 176.011, subd. 10; 176.031; and 176.041.

	24. 
	Please confirm whether vendors are required to include copies of the State’s proposed contract templates with proposal submission.
	Vendors are not required reproduce the state contract terms in their proposal submission.  Vendors can simply reference those documents if needed.   

	25. 
	The RFP Process timeline indicates that the State’s responses to vendor questions will post by 5:00 PM CST on Thursday 02.09.2012, and that proposals are due by 5:00 PM CST on Friday 02.10.2012.

Would the State consider extending the proposal due date by 1-2 business days to allow vendors adequate time to study and understand the State’s responses to vendor questions, so that vendors are able to provide more meaningful proposals.
	No.  Responses will be posted as soon as they become available.


